
 
                            
          

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

     

 
                 

      

 
 

   
      

  
   

       
 

 
 

                             
 
 
 

  
 

 
 

 

     

 
                 

     

 
 

  
      

    
   

       
 

                            
                   

From: Paul Chapple 
To: 
Cc: Laura Imrie 
Subject: RE: Daily On Call Fri 22nd Request 
Date: 22 December 2023 08:51:00 
Attachments: 

In another email Jacqui has sent on meetings details plus an RCN letter about the variant, and in a separate email where I asked if she was also looking 
for a HFS technical person she said no that wasn’t required. 

Thanks. 

Paul 

Paul Chapple 
Programme Director 
ARHAI Scotland 
NHSScotland Assure 
NHS National Services Scotland 

Tel: | | 

We are NHS National Services Scotland. We offer a wide range of services and together we provide national solutions to improve the health and 
wellbeing of the people of Scotland. Find out more about our services at www.nss.nhs.scot 

From: Paul Chapple 
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 8:33 AM 
To: @nhs.scot>; @nhs.scot> 
Cc: Laura Imrie < > 
Subject: RE: Daily On Call Fri 22nd Request 

Thaks . 

I’ve asked for the meeting details to be shared and also to check she is not also looking for a technical HFS ventilation person, so will come back to you. 

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

From: @nhs.scot> 
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 8:27 AM 
To: Paul Chapple < >; @nhs.scot> 
Cc: Laura Imrie < > 
Subject: RE: Daily On Call Fri 22nd Request 

Of course Paul, that’s fine. I’ve spoken with Julie C this morning. She said Jacqui also looking for someone to talk to ventilation. It’s likely to just be the 
IPC aspects but can you check with her to be sure its not a technical person from HFS she needs. 
Cheers, 

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flinkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fnhsnss&data=05%7C01%7CRonni.Brown%40nhs.scot%7C12dd9ae856d540dfd79f08db47cf5433%7C10efe0bda0304bca809cb5e6745e499a%7C0%7C0%7C638182728010462336%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0MVnjRwwfR9U0McuLmbdrzHyx5fYq6bZMhMrkpV%2BNMc%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fnhsnss&data=05%7C01%7CRonni.Brown%40nhs.scot%7C12dd9ae856d540dfd79f08db47cf5433%7C10efe0bda0304bca809cb5e6745e499a%7C0%7C0%7C638182728010462336%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Xv%2BfaaBZ31lApFNVou5POnSwmctXWV%2BaWkzRBwakrpc%3D&reserved=0
http://www.nss.nhs.scot/
https://www.nss.nhs.scot/departments/
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
NHS Scotland Assure 
NHS National Services Scotland 
Tel: | @nhs.scot | 

We are NHS National Services Scotland. We offer a wide range of services and together we provide national solutions to improve the
health and wellbeing of the people of Scotland. Find out more about our services at www.nss.nhs.scot 

From: Paul Chapple < > 
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 8:24 AM 
To: @nhs.scot>; @nhs.scot> 
Cc: Laura Imrie < > 
Subject: RE: Daily On Call Fri 22nd Request 

Thanks . 

The following has come through from Jacqui and the meeting with the Scottish Government is at 1000 til 1030: 

Sg spoke to Laura earlier this week. Ideally someone who knows the manual well with respect to what we say re masks and ventilation and the 
situation re the new variant of interest. 
Also need the ipc person to have the PHS position re the variant of interest and if additional measures are needed 

, are you happy I go back to Jacqui and say you will attend? 

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
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 6:25 PM 
To: Paul Chapple < >; @nhs.scot> 
Cc: Laura Imrie < > 
Subject: RE: Daily On Call Fri 22nd Request 

Hi Paul, 

My understanding is that earlier this week the 4 Nations CNOs discussed the new COVID-19 variant JN.1, which is currently a variant of interest ( 
worldhealthorganizationdepartmentofcommunications.cmail20.com/t/d-e-vkkjyud-jyyhcddb-f/). They wanted to ensure that IPC guidance aligned. 
emailed Laura and I yesterday and I have attached the trail for information. As it stands there is no change to current guidance within NIPCM, unless of 
course tomorrow’s meeting changes things. 

I attended the PHS TouchPoint meeting this morning and there was nothing said about this, nor have we had any other correspondence. I also attended 
the UK IPC Leads meeting today, where we discussed the above and were all content that the guidance in our respective NIPCMs captured the IPC 
requirements at this stage and no further action. 

/Paul – I’m in tomorrow if you want to catch up. Thanks. 

Kind regards, 

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nss.nhs.scot%2F&data=05%7C02%7CPaul.Chapple%40nhs.scot%7C8d87e2b53efe4d65a9f908dc02c7ba0c%7C10efe0bda0304bca809cb5e6745e499a%7C0%7C0%7C638388304035438198%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OR2SPxT8K2ivzgUdUBsPZoncYxnKE91AlLwgh%2B%2BkazU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nss.nhs.scot%2Fdepartments%2F&data=05%7C02%7CPaul.Chapple%40nhs.scot%7C8d87e2b53efe4d65a9f908dc02c7ba0c%7C10efe0bda0304bca809cb5e6745e499a%7C0%7C0%7C638388304035438198%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XiLeKoXO0p44zHFv6yf7TWswg3%2BRvQckJv%2FqOW6xRz0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flinkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fnhsnss&data=05%7C02%7CPaul.Chapple%40nhs.scot%7C8d87e2b53efe4d65a9f908dc02c7ba0c%7C10efe0bda0304bca809cb5e6745e499a%7C0%7C0%7C638388304035438198%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=R%2FVILvwKtlLbj2sRHoVMMtL%2BItlOPVAhzUfgjFoJXUE%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fnhsnss&data=05%7C02%7CPaul.Chapple%40nhs.scot%7C8d87e2b53efe4d65a9f908dc02c7ba0c%7C10efe0bda0304bca809cb5e6745e499a%7C0%7C0%7C638388304035438198%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=r445Y%2BwdM3zmzyrQnzlzxiaLlSvVWgJgOlDLIcNFvqw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.nss.nhs.scot%2F&data=05%7C02%7CPaul.Chapple%40nhs.scot%7C8d87e2b53efe4d65a9f908dc02c7ba0c%7C10efe0bda0304bca809cb5e6745e499a%7C0%7C0%7C638388304035438198%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BokYTJ0HXBFmXcvGF44C626DB3iUfy9fklNqKjiuu54%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nss.nhs.scot%2Fdepartments%2F&data=05%7C02%7CPaul.Chapple%40nhs.scot%7C8d87e2b53efe4d65a9f908dc02c7ba0c%7C10efe0bda0304bca809cb5e6745e499a%7C0%7C0%7C638388304035438198%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XiLeKoXO0p44zHFv6yf7TWswg3%2BRvQckJv%2FqOW6xRz0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fworldhealthorganizationdepartmentofcommunications.cmail20.com%2Ft%2Fd-e-vkkjyud-jyyhcddb-f%2F&data=05%7C02%7CPaul.Chapple%40nhs.scot%7C8d87e2b53efe4d65a9f908dc02c7ba0c%7C10efe0bda0304bca809cb5e6745e499a%7C0%7C0%7C638388304035438198%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MsnDXzUT3nHopGcq2wcNMN4lWEYKjfDUNVuNJgcIVFY%3D&reserved=0


 

    
      

  
   

      
 

 

                             

                               
             

 
                            

                      
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 

     

 
                 

     

 
 

From: Paul Chapple < > 
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 5:19 PM 
To: @nhs.scot>; @nhs.scot> 
Cc: Laura Imrie < > 
Subject: Daily On Call Fri 22nd Request 

As NCIC daily on call Friday 22nd this is advance notice that Julie C just spoke to me and said Jacqui R is having a meeting with the Scottish Government 

on Friday 22nd about COVID 19 and a new variant (didn’t say if this was of concern or interest). She has asked that a NCIC joins her in the meeting and so 
when I get the details I will send them on if that is ok. 

Julie also said Jacqui would like to know if we have any information on what PHS may be thinking/saying about the new variant and so as Daily NCIC 

on call today (Thursday 21st) have included you in this email in case you may have heard anything from PHS today about this? 

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



